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Simmon Wilcox, M.D, Marc Nash, Esq.
] NYS Department of Health

Taft Corractional Institution ESP-Coming Tower-Room 2512
1500 Cadet Road Albany, New York 12237

Taft, California 93268

RE: In the Matter of Simmon Wilcox, M.D.

Dear Parties:

Enclosed please find the Determination and Order (No. 17-008) of the Hearing
Committae in the above referenced matier. This Determination and Order shall be deamed
effective upon the recsipt or seven (7) days after mailing by certified malil as per the provisions of
§230, subdivision 10, paragraph (h) of the New York State Public Health Law.

Five days after recelpt of this Order, you will be required to deliver to the Board of
Professional Medical Conduct your license to practice medicine together with the registration
certificate. Dellvery shall be by either certified mali or in person to:

Office of Professional Medica! Conduct.
New York State Department of Health
Office of Professional Medical Conduct
Rivervisw Center

150 Broadway - Suite 355

Albany, New York 12204

If your license or registration certificate is lost, misplaced or its whereabouts is otherwise
unknown, you shall submit an affidavit to that effect. If subsequentiy you locate the requested

items, they must then be delivered to the Office of Professional Medical Conduct In the manner
noted above.

Empire Stale Plaza, Corning Tower, Albany, NY 12237 | health.ny.gov



As prescribed by the New York State Public Health Law §230, subdivision 10, paragraph
(i), (McKinney Supp. 2015) and §230-¢ subdivisions 1 through 5, {McKinney Supp. 2015), "the
determination of a commiitse on professional medical conduct may be reviewed by the
Administrative Review Board for professional medical conduct.” Either the licenses or the
Depariment may seek a review of a committee datarmination.

Request for review of the Commitiee's determination by the Administrative Review Board
stays penalties other than suspension or revocation untll final detammination by that Board.,
Summary orders are not stayed by Administrative Review Board reviews,

All notices of review must be served, by certified mall, upon the Administrative Review

Board and the advarse party within fourteen (14) days of service and recelpt of the enclosed
Determination and Order. ‘

The notice of review served on the Administrative Review Board should be forwarded to:

James F. Horan, Esq., Chief Adminlistrative Law Judge
New York State Dapartment of Health

Bureau of Adjudication

Riverview Center

150 Broadway - Suita 510

Albany, New York 12204

The parties shall have 30 days from the notice of appeal In which to file their briefs to the
Administrative Review Board. Six coples of all papers must also be sent to the attention of Mr.
Horan at the above address and one copy to the other party. The stipulated record In this matter
shall conslst of the officlal hearing transcrip{(s) and all documents in evidence.

Parties will be notified by mall of the Administrative Review Board's Determination and
Order.

Sincarely,

Ja F. Horan
Chjef Administrative Law Judge
Buread of Adjudication

JFH:cah
Enclosure



STATE OF NEW YORK : DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT C @ PV
x Nt
IN THE MATTER :  DETERMINATION
OF : AND
SIMMON WILCOX, M.D. : ORDER
X BPMC #17-009

A hearing was held on December 13, 2016, at the offices of the New York State Department
of Health (“Department™).! Pursuant to § 230{10)(e) of the Public Health Law (“PHL"), WILLIAM
A. TEDESCO, M.D., Chairperson, DENNIS P. ZIMMERMAN, M.S., CRC, and MARY E.
RAPPAZZO, M.D., duly designated members of the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct,
served as the Hearing Committee in this mattor DAWN MacKILLOP-SOLLER,
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE (“ALJT™), served as the administrative officer.

The Depariment appeared by Marc Nash, Senior Attorney. A Notice of Referral Proceeding
and Statement of Charges dated October 24, 2016, were served upon Simmon Wilcox, M.D.
(“Respondent™), who did not appear at the hearing.? There were no witnesses at the hearing. The
Hearing Committee received and examined documents from the Depariment and a stenographic
reporter prepared a transcript of the proceeding. After consideration of the entire record, the Hearing
Committee sustaing the charge that the Respondent committed professional misconduct, in violation
of Education Law (“Educ. Law") § 6530(9)(a)(ii), by having been convicted of the felony counts of

Conspiracy to Distribute Oxycodone, in violation of 21 United States Code (*U.S.C.") 841(a)(1) and

1 The location of the hearing was 150 Broadway, Suite 510, Menands, New York.

2-Coples of the Notice of Referral Proceeding and Statztint 5f Chatges aré ttazhzd fo U5 Determinstion and Ofder as
Appendix 1. The Depariment presented evidence to show that on November 3, 2016, the Respondent was personalty

served at Taft Correctional Institution, located in Taft, CA, with the Notice of Hearing and Statement of Charges,
establishing jurisdiction pursuant to PHL 230(10)(d)(i). [Exhibit 2]
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846, and Distribution of Oxycodone, in violation of 21 U.S.C. 841(a)1). The Hearing Committee

unenimously votes 3-0 to revoke the Respondent’s license to practice medicine in New York.

BACKGROUND
This case began with an Order by the Commissioner of Health, Howard A. Zucker, M.D.,
1.D., summarily suspending the Respondent’s medical license pursuant to PHL § 230(12)(b). The
Department brought the case pursuant to PHL § 230(10)(p), which provides for a hearing when a
registered provider or licensee is charged solely with a violation of Educ. Law § 6530(9). In such
cases, the charge of misconduct is based upon a prior criminal conviction in New York State or
another jurisdiction, or upon a prior administrative adjudication regarding conduct that would
amount to professional misconduct, if committed in New York, The Respondent is charged with one
specification of professional misconduct pursuant to Bduc. Law § 6530(9)(a)(ii) by having been
convicted of committing acts constituting crimes under federal law, in violation of 21 U.S.C.
841(a)(1) and 846.
FINDINGS OF FACT
These Findings of Fact were made by the Hearing Committee after a review of the record in
this matter. Under PHL § 230(10), the Department had the burden of proving its case by a
preponderance of the evidence. The references in brackets refer to exhibits [“Ex."”]. The following
findings and conclusions are the unanimous determinations of the Hearing Comnmittee:
1. On October 17, 1983, the Respondent was authorized to practice medicine in New York
by the Education Department and was issued license number 156341. {Ex. 3].
2. On or about May 11, 2016, in the United States District Court, District of Utah, the
Respondent was found guilty after trial of the felony counts of Conspiracy to Distribute Oxycodone,

in violation of 21 U.S.C. 841(a)(1) and 846, and Distribution of Oxycodone, in violation of 21 U.S.C.
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I 841(a)(1), both of which are punishable pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 841(b)(1)(C). The Respondent was
gentenced to a term of imprisonment of one hundred months or eight years, followed by a three-year

H period of supervised release, and payment of an assessment in the amount of $200.00. [Ex. 1, 4].

l The Respondent violated New York Educ. Law § 6530(9)(a)(ii) by having been convicted of
committing acts constituting crimes under federal law, |

VOTE:; Sustained (3-0)
I CO. SI OF
In the United States District Court, District of Utah, a federal court, the Respondent was
1 adjudicated guilty, following a trial, on the felony counts of Conspiracy to Distribute Oxycodone, in
violation of 21 U.S.C. 841(a)(1) and 846, and Distribution of Oxycodone, in violation of 21 U.8.C.
| 841(=)(1). The conduct that is the subject of the Statement of Charges in this action constitutes crimes
under federal law, Therefore, the specification of misconduct contained in the Statement of Charges
of this proceeding is sustained.

The Respondent did not appear at the hearing in person or by counsel. After considering the
documentary evidence concerning service of the Notice of Referral Proceeding and Statement of
Charges, the AL ruled that the Department had met the requirements of law for service of process,

| that jurisdiction had been established over the Respondent, and that the hearing could proceed on the

merits despite the Respondent’s absence, The Department presenied evidence to show the
Respondent’s involvement in the illegal distribution of a Schedule II controlled substance,
specifically oxycodone. The Hearing Committee noted the serious nature of the offenses and the
Respondent’s role in handling such dangerous, addictive and potentially harmful drugs, which

resulted in his sentence of eight years in prison. [Ex. 4]. As such, in considering the full spectrum of
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penalties availahle by stahe, including revocation, suspension, canswre and reptimand, probation
mdmeimposiﬁonofﬂnu,ﬂleﬂeuthompﬁqaemnﬂimmﬂywndndedihatﬂmuﬁdm
‘supports the penaity of revocation of the Respondent’s New York medical loense.

. p.lmg
IT IS BERERY ORDERED THAT:

1. The specification of professional misconduct, as set forth in the Statement of Charges, ia

2, The Respondent’s livense to practice medicine in New York State is REVOKED: and

.3. This Detérmination and Order shall bo effective upon service on tha Respondent. Service
shall bo cither by certified miil o upon the Respondent st bis last known addross and soch service

shall be offective nponreceiptorsevenduy: nﬁermnﬂingbywﬁﬂedmnﬂ, whichever is earlier, or
bypemonal :ervieeandsuchauvicnhallbeeﬁ‘w&wuponrempL

DATED: Albany] New York

5] y 2016
i . do0l1
William A. Tedesco, M.D..
Chairperson -
Denpis P, Zimmermsan, M.S., CRC
Mary E. Rappazzo, M.D.
TO: Simmon Wilcox, M.D.
I
Taft Correctional Institution
1500 Cadet Road
Taft, CA 93268
Mare Nash, Esq.
Senior

Burcau of Professional Medicnl Conduct

Corning Tower Biilding — Room 2512 . :

= EnspireStats Plaza . -
Albeny, New York 12237
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NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

§

IN THE MATTER NOTICE OF
OF REFERRAL
SIMMON WILCOX, M.D, PROCEEDING

"TD: %?anﬂmx,M.D

Taft, Califomia 93268
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:

An adjudicatory proceeding will be held pursuant to the provisions of N.Y. Pub, Health
Law §230{10){p) and N.Y. Stala Admin. Proc. Act §§301-307 and 401. The proceeding will be
conducted befora 8 commiltes on professional conduct of the Siale Board for Frofessional
Medical Conduct (Committes) on Dacember 14, 2018, at 10:30 a.m., al the offices of tha New

York State Depastmant of Healih, Rivarview Center, 150 Broadway, Sulla 510, Menands
(Albany), NY 12204-2719.1

Al tha proceeding, svidence will be recsivad conceming the sllegations sel forth in the
Slatamant of Charges, which is aliached. A sienographic record of the proceeding will be made
and the withesses at the proceeding will be swom and examined.

1 You may appear in person at (he proceeding and may be represenied by counsel who
shall be an attorney admiiled to praciice in New Yark state. You may produce evidence or
awom teslimony on your behall, Such evidence or swom testimony shall be strictly imilad to
evidence and testimony relating to the nalure and severity of the penalty to be imposed upon
the licensee, Where the charges are based on he conviction of slate law crimes in other
jurisdictions, evidence may be offered which would show Lhat the conviction would not be a
crime in New York State, The Commiliee also may imit the number of witnesses whosa
tastimony will ba receivad, as well as the lenglh of lime any witness will be permiited to testify,

If you inlend lo present swom lestimony, the number of witnasses and an estimats of he
time necassary for thelr direct examination must ba submitled 1o the New York State
Oepariment of Heafth, Division of Lagal Affairs, Bureau of Adjudication, Riverview Center, 150

! For GPS purposes, enter *Menands®, nol “Albeny™.




Broadway - Sulla 510, Aibany, NY 12204-2718, ATTENTION: HON. JAMES HORAN,

! DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF ADJUDICATION (Telephone: (518-402-0748), (henceforth “Bureau
of Adjudicalion”) as well s the Depariment of Health eltomay indicated below, no lales then

f wwenty daya prior to the scheduled date of the Referral Proceeding, as indicaled abova,

Pursuant to the provisions of N.Y. Pub, Heaith Law §230(10)(p), you shall fila a writlen
answer lo each of the charges and aflegalions in the Statament of Charges at least len days
prior to the date of the hearing, Any charge or allegation not so snswered shall bs deemed
sdmitted. You may wish lo saek the advice of counset prior to fliing such answer. You may also
fla a wriltan brief and affidavils with tha Commiltes, All such documents shall be fled with the
Bureau of Adjudicallon, al the address indicatad above, and a copy shall be forwarded to the
atomey for the Department of Haalth whosa name appaars below, at laas! \an days priar to tha
dals of the hearing. Should the parties hava objeclion(s) to proposed witnesses or documentary
avidence, the party ralsing the cbjection(s) shall cantact the Buresu of Adjudication at least
ihres days prior to the hearing date lo arrange for @ pre-hearing conferance with ihe
Adminisirative Law Judgs, prior to the hearing dats.

J Not later than ten days prior to the dale of the hearing, you ara requirad lo file one capy

of your propased exhibits (if any) with the Buraau of Adjudication at ths address Indicaled

sbove, and a copy of all such documenis/exhibiis must ba served on the same date on the

r Department of Health attomney indicalsd below. On the day of the hearing, you are also required
to provide tha original of such exhibils and three coples, for use by ths Commiltee,

Pursuant to §301(5) of the Siats Administralive Procadure Act, the Depariment, upon
reasonabla notice, will provida at no charge a qualifiad interpreter of tha deaf to Interprel the
procaadings 1o, and the iestimony of, any deaf person. Pursuant 1o the terma of N.Y, Stale
Admin. Proc, Act §401 and 10 N.Y.C.RR. §51.8(b), the Petitioner hereby demands disclosure
of the evidence that the Respondent intsnds to intraduce at the hearing, including the names of

witnesses, a list of and copies of documantary evidence and a description of physical or ather
evidence which cannat be pholocopled.

YOU ARE HERESY ADVISED THAT THE ATTACHED CHARGES WILL BE MADE PUBLIC
FIVE BUSINESS DAYS AFTER THEY ARE SERVED.

Department attomey: inilia) hers_JIIINN_




The procesding may b held whether or not you appaar. Piease nols that requests for
adjournmants must be made in writing to the Bureau of Adjudicalion, al the address Indicated
ahove, with a copy of the request Lo the attomey for the Departmant of Health, whose name
appears below, at least {iva days prior to the scheduled dale of the proceeding. Adjoumment
requesis ara not routinaly granted. Claims of court engagement will requise datailed aifidavils of
aciual engegement, Claims of iliness will require medical documentation. Fallura io oblain an

allomay within a reasonable pericd of time prior to the praceeding will not be grounds for an
adjournment.

The Commitiee will meke a wrilten repost of Iis findings, conclusions as lo guilt, and a
delesmination, Such determinalion may ba reviewed by the administralive revisw board for
professional medical conduct.

THESE PROCEEDINGS MAY RESULT INA
DETERMINATION THAT YOUR LICENSE TO PRACTICE
MEDICINE IN NEW YORK STATE BE REVOKED OR
SUSPENDED, AND/OR THAT YOU BE FINED OR
SUBJECT TO OTHER SANCTIONS SET OUT IN NEW
YORK PUBLIC HEALTH LAW §§230-2. YOU ARE URGED
TO OBTAIN AN ATTORNEY TO REPRESENT YOU IN
THIS MATTER.

DATED: Albany, New York
Dcloberzyzma

MICHAEL A, HI
Deputy Counsel
Bureau of Professional Medical Conduct




inguiries should be addressed to:

Marc S, Nagh

Senlor Atomey

Buraau of Profassional Madica) Conduct
Coming Tower — Room 2512

Empire State Plaza

Albany, NY 12237

{518) 473-1706




NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

IN THE MATTER - STATEMENT
OF OF
SIMMON WILCOX, M.D. CCHARGES

SIMMON WILCOX, M.D., the Respondent, was autharized to practice medicine in
New York State on or about October 17, 1983, by tha Issuanca of licensa number 156341
by the New York Stats Education Department.

FA ATION
A. On or about May 11, 2016 in the United States District Court, District of Utah,
Respondent was found guilty to a felony of Conspliacy lo Distribule Oxycodone (21
U.8.C. § 841(a)(1) and § 8486) and a felony of Distribution of Oxycodane [21 U.S.C. §
841(a)(1)]. Respondent was sentenced to a total tarm of one hundred {100) months
incarceration followed by 8 three year period of supervised ralease on each count, to

run concurrently. Respondent was further assessed a monatary penalty in the amount

of Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00).

+

SPECIFICATION OF CHARGES
FIRST SPECIFICATION
Respondent violaled Education Law § 8530(6)(a)(W) by having been convicted of
an act constituting a crime under federal law, in that Petitioner charges:




1. The facls in Paragraph A.

ATE: Oclober 2Y, 2016
Albany, New York

AEL A, HISER
Deputy Counsel
Bureau of Professional Medical Conduct






